MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD
McLeod Hazardous Waste Building
1065 5t Avenue SE, Hutchinson, MN 55350
Zoom Meeting - Web Access

November 12th, 2020
9 AM to 11 AM
Agenda

1. Meeting called to order

2. Additions to the Agenda

3. Approval of October 8th 2020 meeting minutes*

4. Fiscal Administration

d.

Approval of Expense Report*

b. Approval of Financial Statements*

® oo

Approval of CHS 2021 Budget
Approval of CHS Employee 2021 Benefit Enrollment*
Approval of COLA and Increases for CHS in 2021

5. Administrative Items

a.
b.
C;

CHS In-Person Meeting Policy
2021 Meeting Dates
Review MMS CHB for 2021

6. Other Agenda Items

a.
b.

Adjourn

Attachments:

e  QOctober 8th, 2020 Meeting Minutes
Expense Report

Financial Statements

CHS 2021 Budget

Benefit Plans

CHS In-Person Meeting Policy
Meeting Dates

County Updates (McLeod, Meeker, Sibley)
CHS update

2020 Meeting Dates

December 10™

All meetings are 9-11 unless
otherwise specified




Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

Prevent. Pramote. Proteet 1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) §64-1484

MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD Meeting Minutes
Thursday, October 8, 2020
9AM to 11AM
Held via Zoom-Virtual and in person McLeod HWB Large Room, Hutchinson

Board Members

Beth Oberg.......... present Ron Shimanski... ... present Bill Pinske............ present
Joe Tacheny.......... absent Joe Nagel.............absent Bobbie Harder.......present
Mike Housman.......present Rich Pohimeier......present Joy Cohrs............absent
Staff Present

Kiza Olson............present Berit Spors............present

Diane Winter......... present Amanda Maresh.....present Klea Rettman........ present
Rose Anderson...... present Rachel Fruhwirth.... present

1. Meeting called to order by Board Chair Mike Housman at 9:07 a.m.

2. Additions to the Agenda*
Motion to approve the agenda by Bill Pinske and seconded by Bobbi Harder. Motion carried.

3. Approval of September 10, 2020 Meeting Minutes*
Motion by Ron Shimanski and seconded by Bill Pinske to approve the September 10, 2020
minutes as written. Motion carried.

4. Fiscal Administration*

a. Approval of Expense Report
Motion to approve September 2020 Expense Reports by Ron Shimanski and seconded
by Bobbie Harder. Motion carried.

b. Approval of Financial Statements*®
Discussion held and motion made by Bill Pinske to hold on approval the financial
statement due to questions and discrepancies. Motion seconded by Bobbie Harder.
Motion carried.

5. CHS Administrative Items

a. Influenza Vaccine Project 2020*

Kiza Olson stated grant was submitted with expectations to receive a reply soon.

b. CICT (Case Investigation Contact Tracing) contract just received and will explain
reimbursement for Meeker, McLeod and CHS staff working with COVID tracing on a
regional level with reimbursement thru end of year. CICT is part of CARES Act.

c. Credit Card Agreement*

After reviewing Credit Card Agreement, motion made to approve by Ron Shimanski and
seconded by Beth Oberg. Motion carried.

d. WIC Peer Wage Scale*

WIC Breastfeeding Peer position hiring process has begun with 11 applicants. After
discussion on the wage agreement, motion by Rich Pohlmeier and seconded by Ron
Shimanski to set entry level salary at $13.39, ending at $17.47 for peers, and $14.74 entry
to $19.23 for lead, allowing CHS Administrator flexibility to increase wage 0-5% annually
based on performance. Motion carried.



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1484

e. 2021 Budget Planning Update
Finance committee will meet October 29, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. to review budget before full
board presentation on November 12, 2020.

f. State Audit Update
Audit is on track to be complete by October 30th.

6. Other Agenda Items

a. County Updates (Meeker, McLeod, Sibley)
McLeod update... Amanda Maresh: As of 10/7 at 11am, there were 519 positives and 3 deaths.
McLeod schools are in phase 2 which is in person for elementary and hybrid for secondary (some
in person, some distance). We anticipate this week's case rate to go to 21-ish, but we are thinking
next week will drop back down again so | don't believe the schools will take any action to change
learning models. New Century Academy is hybrid but all students are in the building because the
building capacity allows for it.
We continue to meet with community partners via zoom. There's a meeting today with schools
and other community partners. We have health care partner meetings every 2 weeks pending
there are agenda items.
We started doing some official Case Investigation/Contact Tracing late August. In the month of
September, we did 62 calls, MDH did 58, 8 were lost to follow up and 2 refused. Soon we will be
joining the regional model for CICT, which goes until Dec 30". We have 6 staff that have been
trained and our CICT lead has been helping a staff person in Meeker and a CHS employee get
acquainted.
We continue to provide essential services to those in Isolation or Quarantine (most of the requests
continue to be for food). We utilize the food shelf as appropriate.
Our 3 Skilled Nursing Facilities (SNFs) in McLeod are continuing to test their employees weekly
as per the current county positivity rate (6.7%).
Our staff continue to work from home as able while waivers are in place. Visits in public health
are approved on a case by case basis.

Meeker update... Diane Winter: 252 positives, significant increase in positives (doubled in Sept).
Part-time contact tracer was hired in late August has reached 10-12 cases and reports people are
more willing to work with local vs MDH workers. In past there were lags, Hospitals continue to
share positive cases allowing public health to assure, when calling, positives understand isolation
requirements. Some essential services requests for groceries and medications: working through
local businesses to deliver items. LTC facilities testing employees weekly.

Two businesses had cluster outbreaks; reached out to help understand what lead to cluster and
perimeters for handling explained and very receptive.

Laurie Terning continues to participate, along with school nurses, in hospital ICS briefings with
focus on schools. D/C is only in-person school with the other districts hybrid. Expecting fourteen
day positivity rate to increase. Providing local data to schools upon request.

Staff continues to work from home with face to face visits considered on individual basis. Working
with CARES Act dollars to remodel WIC office. Waiver allowing WIC services to be provided by
telephone extended to February 215, 2021,

Sibley update...Rachel Furhwirth: 214 positive cases. Nursing homes employee positive case
protocols in place. Outbreak related to wedding will result in an increase in positive cases.
Working on Flu vaccine campaign and will test with drive thru vaccine clinic for Sibley employees:
exercise in real time.

8]



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1484

Sibley update continued...Klea Rettman: Working mainly with schools. Sibley East school
appeared on front page of Star Tribune, after voting against MDE/MDH recommendation, deciding
to move their school back to full in-person. Later voted to go back to hybrid. Public Health
recognized that they have an obligation to provide community with a breakdown of Sibley county
COVID-19 data. Because county is not participating in contact tracing, only have the line data to
go off of. Using that data, doing a weekly school call every Thursday to provide detailed data to
help schools make an informed decision. Working with GIS (geographic information system)
coordinator, county is in process of creating a COVID-19 dashboard, breaking down data into
school district and commissioner district, based off positive test cases and other data. Line list
currently shows 215 positive cases, and 14 in isolation.

Chairman Mike Housman posed many questions on COVID-19 statistics which Public Health
Directors addressed. Pointed Board to MDH site to access COVID-19 data:
https://www.health.state.mn.us/diseases/coronavirus/situation. html

7. Other Agenda Items
None

8. Adjourn
Motion by Bill Pinske and seconded by Ron Shimanski to adjourn meeting. Motion Carried.
Board Chair Mike Housman called meeting adjourned at 10:22 a.m.

Attachments:

e September 10th, 2020 Meeting Minutes 2020 Meeting Dates
e Expense Report

e Financial Statements Niesiabics 128

e (Credit Card Agreement December 10t

e  WIC Peer Scale

All meetings at 9-11 a.m. unless
otherwise specified

Ron Shimanski, MMS CHS Board Secretary Date

(%)



14-Oct

14-Oct

14-Oct

14-Oct

14-Oct

14-Oct

14-Oct

14-Oct

Date Uploaded to CDS:
October 14, 2020

MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES

INVOICE PAYMENTS

Vendor

Grant/Program

Vendor Name Vendor Zip-Code | Payment Amount Invoice # Account Class Account Object Number Reason for Payment
State Number
City of Glencoe MN 55336 S 2,277.83 Oct-20 SHIP-Community Other Charges & Services 230 6350 Signage, Paint
Conway, Deuth &
Schmiesing, PLLP MN 55355 S 3,425.85 281410 Local Public Health Grant Professional Services 100 6265 Professional Services
GFW School MN 55335 S 29973 Oct-20 SHIP-Community Other Charges & Services 230 6350 School Plexi
Jeanne Holfield MN 55350 S 46.86 Aug-20 Project Harmeny Grant Office Supplies 212 6402 Office Supplies
Minnesota Counties
Computer Cooperative mn | 55486-0687 | 5 6,620.00 2010036 Local Public Health Grant PH-Doc Software 100 6264 4th Qtr PH-Doc
MMN New County School MN 56044 S 778.66 Oct-20 SHIP-Community Other Charges & Services 230 6350 Growing components
Office of the State Auditor | MN 55103 S 2,366.00 70740 Local Public Health Grant Professional Services 100 6265 Professional Services
Proof Alliance MN 55104 $ 525.00 854 Project Harmony Grant Training 212 6360 2020 Proof Con Access

2018 CHS Remittal Invoice Warkbook
Printed 10/15/2020

Pagelof1




MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
114 N Holcombe Ave, Suite 250, Litchfield MN 55355
Date Uploaded to CDS: INVOICE PAYMENTS Acct #000991730

October 22, 2020
Vendor Name Vendor Address Vendor City Vander Vendor Zip-Code | Payment Amount Involce # Account Class Account Géanc/Proer Object Number Reason for Payment
State Number
22-0ct Peopleready Inc 1002 Solutions Center | Chicago 1L 60677-1000| $ 1,155.39 26074464 WIC Peer Grant Professional Services 234 6265 WIC Peer Payroll
21-0at Peopleready Inc 1002 Solutions Center |Chicago IL 60677-1000| S 292.50 26094931 WIC Peer Grant Professional Services 234 6265 WIC Peer Payroll
22-0ct Peopleready Inc 1002 Solutions Center |Chicago 1L 60677-1000| §  251.55 6105869 WIC Peer Grant Professional Services 234 6265 WIC Peer Payroll
22-Oct Peopleready Inc 1002 Solutions Center |Chicago IL 60677-1000| & 412.35 26121540 WIC Peer Grant Professional Services 234 6265 WIC Peer Payroll

2018 CHS5 Remintal Invoice Workbook

Printed 10/22/2020 Pagelof1



MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES

Online Auto-Pay Date 10/26/2020| _ Breakdown by Program for Auto Payment .;
Date Uploaded to CDS: _\O\\Nu\\mnv
Vendor Name Vendor Address Vendor City <M.”.H- Vendor Zip-Code | Payment Amount Invoice # Account Class Account miv.c___q_.v_ﬂ-q-a Object Number Reason for Payment
Health Partners ON-LINE October Health Insurance
Automatic Payment S 1,066.86 Project Harmony Grant | Health & Life Ins-County Share 212 2045 Premium
October Health Insurance
S 434.57 WIC-Admin Health & Life Ins-County Share 225 2045 Premium
October Health Insurance
$  1,186.70 Emergency Preparedness | Health & Life Ins-County Share 502 2045 Premium
October Health Insurance
S 386.56 SHIP-Community Health & Life Ins-County Share 230 2045 Premium
October Health Insurance
S 434,57 WIC Peer Grant Health & Life Ins-County Share 234 2045 Premium

TOTAL $  3,509.26

Health Partners On-line
Printed 10/21/2020 Pagelof1l



MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
114 N Holcombe Ave, Suite 250, Litchfield MN 55355
Date Uploaded to CDS: INVOICE PAYMENTS Acct #000991730

October 28, 2020
Vendor Name Vendor Address Vendor City <M_””_Mq Vendor Zip-Code | Payment Amount Involce # Account Class Account m:_u..ﬂﬂﬂaa Object Number Reason for Payment
114 N Holcombe Ave,
25 oct| Meeker County Public Health Suite 250 MN 55355 S 3,954.00 Oct-20 Local Public Health Grant Professional Services 100 6265 Professional Services
ADMIN PO Box
28-0ct|  Reliance Standard Life Ins 650804 Dallas TX | 75265-0804| $ 3,149.44 9-08507-0001 Dental, Life & Disability

CHS Remintal | nvsice Workbook
ed 10/29/2020 Pagelofl




. MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
114 N Holcombe Ave, Suite 250, Litchfield MN 55355
Date Uploaded to CDS: | INVOICE PAYMENTS Acct #000991730

QOctober 29, 2020 |
Vendor Name Vendor Address ﬂ Vendor City <mu.HH~ Vendor Zip-Coda | Payment Amaunt Invalce # Account Class Account m:u:vﬂn:a Object Number Reason for Payment
umber
I
|
29.0ct Peopleready Inc 1002 Solutions Center | Chicago IL [ 608677-1000| S 228.15 26145122 WIC Peer Grant Professional Services 234 6265 WIC Peer Payroll

2018 CHS Remittal Invaice Workboak

1N oL7kED



asuodsay Aausblawig yjeaH olidnd - ¥3Hd
weibold Juswanoldw| YeaH spmasiels - dIHS
108lo1d |e1oads Bujuue|d Ajiwed - 4Sd4

uelIg) uay D siuejU| UsWoAn - DI
11'GEQ'EGE £6'E5L'759'L GR'9EZ'60Z | €6'GE6'LPy | 6Z'GBR'LSY | 9Z'Z9L'B6T L9'EEh'ZSC | 88'BLG'LBLL 9.'6/8'9L | TL'669'0LL'L | ZS0LZ'0ZE IejoL
L2'S06'LE 86'FLB'OLL 6S'9r2'GE GOEEL'LL GL'PE6'69 fole)e} fa[olo} £6'645°€LE oo'o £6'6.5'ELE (£9'65L'p) {o1780) sdmjaayp uaal B PIUD  LOY
(59'e5¢'/2) LE'BEO'EL oo'o 000 000 60'G28'ZL ZTYLE 000 000 000 (pe'r5o'el) 14D -d3 50§
(15'GLF'SL) 98'ZLL'29 00°0 000 000 5L'9Lg'Ly LL'96¥'0Z 19'829'65 000 L9'BZ9'GS (gz'Le6'8) ssaupasedald Aouabiawz  zog
¥6°LOT 000 000 00’0 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 P6'L92 OHW 105,
(e0'0) 59'95Z'98 00'295'6 8E'96E'EL LZ'00E'EL 000 000 29'852'9¢8 000 Z9'BSZ'9E 000 sawoH AuyjleaH Loy
1ZYELBE 95°0v5'80L 00°00L'0Z 00'085'8Y 00'0ZE'LE £2'989'9 £e'zZ68'L £8'9vL'srlL £8'¥Z 00'gZL'shL 00'8LS'L sapuedsig uileeH  £0€
ooo 000 ooo 00'0 o0'e [oloke] 000 000 000 o0oo 000 |o4juod g "A3id aseasiq  00€
00’0 E'69L'9 00’0 re'69L'e 000 oo'a 00000t PE'69.L'9 oo'a 7€'69.'9 000 jJUBRID) UORUBARIG BPI2INS  LEZ
(9z'LvL'L) TLE0L'ET 000 000 00'850'L YEBLE'L BE'STL'YL 00°£06'LE 00'Z89'L 00'SZ2 'l ¥5065'9) JUeJD J39d DIM  PEZ
86OLE Bi'298'Z8L 5998V T 000 66°/£9'6. 80°0£0'6Y 21°860'L€ LP'BLT LBL oo LP'BLE'LEL (oo'6£0'8) diHS 0g2
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S32IAIBS JUSID JIM 12T
Q0o 000 Qoo ooo folaXs) 000 00D oo'o 000 0oo 000 weibold Bulpaagsealg-olM 922
95°'51L9'8L 8€'20Z'62F LB'EBE LS e6LGE'orL | Zz'elE'ell | elL'sol'se SZT'ELL'LZ 00'046'Erk 000 00°048'EvP vE'LPB'E ulwpy-ojM 522
£0°0 BS'Z6L'LE 65'6.8'G) 8B'SS}'OF ThiSL'6E 000 ooo 65°Z6L'L6 00’0 85°26.'L6 £0°0 dNVL  bZT,
(sg"29v'81) vL195' 8L YE'LPL'Y £V LDE'BT LT6T9'6F vz LLB'0E 9%'006'ET 5.'eT8'LElL €6'86L'C z8'vTavEL (9g'624'8L) wesn AuowseH yoafoud  Z1Z
800 00'L68'L8 0009k 9k 00°E8/ B8 00'8Y9'SZ 000 00’0 00°'L68'L8 000 0o'Le8'Lg 800 HOW 602
[(YATEANI] 0.'.00'ze lglla'8 ZE'L0B'9 Z9'E06'y 000 68'7ZL'CL ¥Lli0'EE 00’0 ¥4 LL0'EE (£8°261'2) dsdd 902
000 00'Z.0'9 00'v20'ZT 00°¥ED'Z 00'+20'2 000 00’0 00'2.0'9 000 00'2.0'9 000 Buoly mojlod 502
[alos] 00°00L'2 00009 006421 00528 00’0 000 00°00L'2 00’0 00°00L'Z 00°009 uonasjaqg buuesy Ape3  £0z
00'G6Z'E 0a'o 000 0o 000 0o'o 00’0 oo 0] 00’0 000 00'S62'E sadiune - 9ol
0005 000 fole}s] 000 o0co 000 00’0 000 0o'o oo'o 00°05 JAYS  S0L
1E'928'L Bi'799 000 000 000 000 67’799 00°5¥5'L 000 00°5kS' 98's¥0'L 08VMD  tOI
L9'vBR'EL 00°0/8'C [sloks] 000 000 000 00°048'C 000009 00°005'¢ 00'005" | 19'75L'6 1Y sapunwwo) Aullead  £ot
68'09E'9LE LL'BEL'BST 00'60F'91 00'859'6E 00'895'52 00'LO¥'E9 LL'EBO'PLL | 00'LBLZIE 00'vL8 00'EZ6'LLE 00'E69'292 jueJD yieaH 21and |20 001
I ozoziieior sastadxg Tunoo —Aunon Tunoo Saakoldwg SiopUap anlianay siefjog siElog BIOZILEIZL Sweiboid
Jo se puey lejoi Aajqis poa1o| EENEET) |ejol 13410 juels Jo se juelD
uo asuejeg Sjusiiasingsig pzoz sydianay m_lwun.m pJemio asuejeq

SLNIWISHNASIA ANY S1dI303H 40 LNINALVYLS 0202

SIDIAYIS HLTVIH ALINNIWINOD  A3T14IS - AO3TOW - ¥3IM3IINW




asuodsay Aousbiawg yjleaH 21gnd - ¥3Hd

we.boid uswasoidw| YieaH apimalels - diHS

18fold |ewedg Buluueld

e - dSdd

JUBID) UaJp|ILD SIUBUl UBWops - DIAM

LY'GEQ'ESE [ 99'005'LLL | 9E'0L6'OL $0'00L'LL gz18l'eg 81°188'8Z 08'L2h'ze z8'215'28 ¥5'Z6Y 82'020'28 LE'€29'29¢ Iejol
1Z'506'LE 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥6'%99'9¢ 00°0 ¥6'799'9€ (L9'6GL'p) (oL80) sdmyoayp uaal 3 PIYD 109
(G9'e5e'L2) 1Z'69€'L 000 000 000 BY'EBT'L 8.68 000 000 000 (8€'¥86'52) Ho-d3  s0§
(15°GIL¥'GL) 68'958'G 000 000 o000 L1°Z86'e 8L¥L8'L 00°0 000 00°0 (z9'855'6) ssaupaledaid Aouabiaws  zog
¥6'L92 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥6'292 O¥W  LOS
(€0°0) 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (00 sawoH AulesH  Lop
LZyeL'se 25'es0'e 000 000 000 99'6.9'2 98'ZLE 000 000 000 B8L9/L LY sajjuedsiq UleeH  £ot
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00’0 000 lonuo) B "Aald ase3sIq  00€
000 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 jJuelD uonuanad BPIIINS  LET
9z ive'l) BOLLL'E 000 000 000 90'29e ZO'GI8'T 000 000 000 (81'0L5'Y) juelo Jead OIM  vEZ
86'9LE 9/°/08'22 L6'8LL'E 000 £L0PE'S 00'POL'Y ZLEBS'S vRLLL'GL 000 PeLLL'OL 06'900° dIHS 0£Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 S9IIAIBS JUBID-DIM LT
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 weiboid Bulpeepseaig-olM 922
95°619'8l 99 /LL'LE | 027LS8'L LELLEY £5'/88'E z8°'299'8 $8'€6E'Z 00'Zes't 000 00228 ZeLie'se Wwpy-oIM 5§22
€00 $9°/69'61 BE'BLL 16'8ES'LL BZ'BEY'L 000 000 ¥9°£69'61 00°0 +9'/69'61 €00 4ANVL  vZT
(ge"Lov'8L) SSBLE'Y 000 00°0 000 y0'ZEL'T Lg'eve'e Y5 e6v 5'Z6Y 000 {be'185'v1) juetg Auowiey Jaefoid  ZLZ
800 ¥1'006'2 ¥1°006'2 000 000 00°0 00°0 oo'e 000 000 2Z'006'2 HOW  60Z
(BL221'1) 98°L10'S L6522 08'EvT'L PEPLG L 00'0 00'0 98'210's 000 98°/10'G 6L2Z1L'L) dSdd 902
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 Buoly mollod 50z
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 uoljoajeq BuueaH Aluea  goz
00'56Z'E 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°G6Z'E Jadwnr  goL
0005 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00'08 IAVS  S0b
LE°926'} 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 LE'9Z6'L 28V¥O  bOL
19°¥88'ZL 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 198871 1Y sagunwwog Ayleay  £ok
68'09E'9LE | 6Z'SCL'ze | 000 000 000 00°040'G BZ'SS0'LL 000 000 000 81'98v'8EE jueln Yieay aqnd |20 0oL

0Z0z/Le/0L sasuadxg Ajunon Aunon Ajunon sasfodwy SIOpUap anuaAsy siejjog siejjog "0Z0Z/05/6 SWIRIboid

10 SE pueH 1ejoL Kajqig poa o FE EET] lejol 13410 jueln J0 Se puey Juein

uo asuejeg sjuallasingsiq pzZpg 1290100 s)diasay z0g 1310320 uo asuejeg

SLNIWISHNTSIA ANV S1dI3034 40 LNJWILVLS 0202 4380100
S30IAY3S HLTVIH ALINNWINOD A3TEIS - AO3TOW - ¥3M33N




A1BYD) *PABOG YI|BOH \IUNWILLO D

a1e(]
988 TTL ] S TL909L § 0L9LIc S 60L°€6E § FEETre $ 988'FTLl S| [Bl0L
000°0€ S 000781 $ 0001 $ 000711 g - $ ooooc $ uonuasdlg apIng
S6066C S SHIFFE] $ OfF'1L $ 000°¢C § 0Ly O § ] ce0tor  § dTHS
noo'r S 000t 5 = g = 5 = 5 i ¥ sanunwwo) \yjray
non°0% 1 T 000¢cL $ 0007 1¢ S 0SFIis § 0ssce S | 000081 3 fuowaey dalodg SV 4
L1TTIR S 211718 g - g - g - N ARNE g ssaupatedarg Luadiowyg
00U€ g - $ 000 $ 0007 S 0007 S | 000°€ S WEIB0.1] SUIUILIDS BULIEIH UI0GMIN
11671CC kS : S o S 9LL801 S T6LRY Sltelcs S Yaeannng HL¥D
FLOTTE $ = S <189 S 96991 S £9<70l $ | FLOTFE ) suluuzlg Apwey
cocr § 6ETIF S - ) - S 00071 § | 6STCF s JUBID BUIPIANSEILG 1924 DM
8CoCEe § FEOF8l S LLuet S FS9CL S COn'sF $ | 8T6CEE 8 21M
£eel § ECL71 S = S - g - $ | esel S soypiedsiqg yijeaHy
0oLy $ - S ool S LBOC S fso't § | 009 § | Suoty mopoy
Fooo 3 - $ LTEi S FE66E C Lo § Ty S THIW
BREPRN S = S Lalbbl S 9c19v S LSL6C $ 1 0l0se S IINFL
sCOLE g _ FLITFET S ﬁ FOS s S| S86LE S| ceoFe $ | SLOLLE g | Spund aamg
JUETD) YITIH 21Ny B30T
10 | SHOD (SIS PO 3Ly 123N
soanupuadxy sidinoay

128pNG INVUD IFI0L SH) 1207




Income

Meeker-MclLeod- Sibley Community Health Service

2021 ADMINISTRATION BUDGET

5336 Local Public Health Grant

5860 Miscellaneous

5990 Refunds & Reimbursements
Total Income

Expense

6105
6151
6152
6153
6154
6163
6175
6177
6203
6241
6245
6264
6265
6266
6268
65269
6270
6335
6336
6340
6350
6353
6360
6402
6612
6855

Salaries & Wages

WC Insurance

HSA Insurance--CHS Share
Health & Life Ins--CHS Share
Contracted Services
PERA--CHS Share
FICA--CHS Share
Unemployment
Communications

Printing & Publishing
Dues & Registrations

PH Dot Software
Professional Services
Audit Expense

Bank Service Fees & Charges
Payroll Services

IT Support

Mileage
Meals/Lodging/Parking
Rent

Other Charges & Services
Meeting Expenses
Training

Office Supplies

Small Equipment

CHS County Payments

Total Expense

2021 Budget
311,635
0
0
311,635

2021 Budget
86,393
8,268
0
0
0
6,429
6,609
0
2,580
1,500
500
29,644
50,000
12,500
267
300
5,335
2,784
1,000
0
16,255
1,000
1,000
1,000
750
77;521
311,635

YTD Jan--Sept
310,591

310,591

YTD Jan--Sept
58,331
8,297
0
0
0
4,613
4,463
0
1,281
0
285
13,240
50,162
4,649
207
200
5,113
1;315
0
0
1,371
530
0
1,318
0
81,635
237,004

2020 Budget
311,635

0
311,635

2020 Budget
81,120
8,286
0
0
0
6,084
6,206
0
1,980
1,500
1,000
27,000
60,200
12,000
250
0
5,335
8,352
1,000
0
14,500
1,000
1,000
1,680
1,500
71,642
311,635



Lindsay Hanson
Jeanne Holfield
Julie Kloeckl

Brett Nelson
Jessica Remingion

Lindsay Hanson
Jeanne Holfield
Julie Kloeckl

Brett Nelson
Jessica Remington

10/12/2020

MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH

HEALTH PARTNERS RENEWAL

CURRENT RATES RENEWAL RATES: January 1, 2021
Open Access $4,100 - 100% HSA (Silver) Open Access 54.300 - 100% HSA (Silver)
Et Sp Ch EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL
36 434,57 434 57 442 11 442 11
66 1066.86 1066.86 1078.32 1078.32
57 829.66 829.66 875.96 875.96
29 386.56 386.56 402.21 402.21
36 434 57 434.57 442 .11 442 11
3,152.22 $ 3,152.22 3,240.71 $ 3,240.71
+2.81%
CURRENT: Out Of Pocket Maximum Out Of Pocket Maximum
Single $4,100 Single $4,300
Family $8,200 Family $8,600
HEALTH PARTNERS ALTERNATE OPTIONS
Open Access $5,750 - 100% HSA (Silver) Open Access $6,500 - 100% HSA+ (Silver)
EE Sp Ch EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL
36 407.02 407.02 406.55 406.55
66 992.73 992.73 991.58 991.59
57 806.43 806.43 805.50 805.50
29 370.29 370.29 369.86 369.86
36 407.02 407.02 406.55 406.55
2,983.49 $ 2,983.49 2,980.05 $ 2,980.05
-5.35% -5.46%

Qut Of Pocket Maximum

Out Of Pocket Maximum

Single
Family

§5,750
$11,500

Single
Family

$6,500
$13,000




Lindsay Hanson
Jeanne Holfield
Julie Kloeck|

Brett Nelseon
Jessica Remington

Lindsay Hansen
Jeanne Holfield
Julie Kiceckl

Brett Nelson
Jessica Remington

10/12/2020

MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH

MEDICA

MN Passport $4,000 - 0% HSA Rx Copay (Silver)

MN Passport $4,500 - 0% HSA Rx Copay (Silver)

EE Sp Ch EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL
36 496.48 496.48 475.50 475.50
66 1210.92 1210.92 115977 1159.77
57 983.68 083.68 942.11 942.11
29 451.68 451.68 432.58 432 59
36 496.48 496.48 475.50 475.50
3,639.24 $ 3,639.24 3,485.47 $ 3,485.47
+15.45% +10.57%
Out Of Pocket Maximum Out Of Pocket Maximum
Single $5.000 Single $5,500
Family $10,000 Family §11.000
VN Passport $5,800 - 35% HSA (Bronze) MN Passport $7,000 - 0% HSA (Bronze)
EE Sp Ch EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL
36 400.08 400.08 418.10 418.10
66 975.81 975.81 1019.76 1019.76
57 792.68 792.68 828.38 828.38
29 363.98 363.98 380.37 380.37
36 400.08 400.08 418.10 418.10
2,932.63 $ 293263 3,064.71 $ 3,064.71
-6.97% -2.78%
Out Of Pocket Maximum Qut Of Pocket Maximum
Single $7.000 Single $7.000
Family 514,000 Family 514,000




Lindsay Hanson
Jeanne Holfield
Julie Kloeckl

Brett Nelson
Jessica Remington

Lindsay Hanson
Jeanne Holfield
Julie Kloeck!

Brett Nelson
Jessica Remington

10/12/2020

MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD

BlueAccess $4,250 - 0% HSA (Silver) 645

BlueAccess $5,250 - 0% HSA (Silver) 640

EE Sp Ch EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL
36 473.35 473.35 444,59 444 59
66 1154.52 1154.52 1084.35 1084.35
57 937.85 937.85 880.86 880.86
29 430.63 43063 404 .47 404 .47
36 473.35 473.35 444 59 444.59
3,469.70 $ 3,469.70 3,258.86 $ 3,258.86
+10.07% +3.38%
Out Of Pocket Maximum Out Of Pocket Maximum
Single $4,250 Single $5,250
Family $8,500 Family $10,500
BlueAccess $7,000 - 0% HSA (Bronze) 624
EE Sp Ch EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL
36 409.00 409.00
66 987 .56 997.56
57 810.35 810.35
29 372.09 372.09
36 409.00 409.00
2,998.00 $ 2,998.00
-4.89%
Out Of Pocket Maximum
Single $7,000
Family $14,000




Lindsay Hanson
Jeanne Holfield
Julie Kloeckl

Brett Nelson
Jessica Remington

Lindsay Hanson
Jeanne Holfield
Julie Kloeckl

Brett Nelscn
Jessica Remington

10/12/2020

MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH

HEALTH PARTNERS RENEWAL

CURRENT RATES RENEWAL RATES: January 1, 2021
Open Access $4,100 - 100% HSA (Silver) Open Access $4,300 - 100% HSA (Silver)
EE Sp Ch EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL
36 434 .57 434.57 442 11 442 11
66 1066.86 1066.86 1078.32 1078.32
57 829.66 829.66 875.96 875.96
29 386.56 386.56 402.21 402.21
36 434.57 434,57 44211 442 11
3,1562.22 $ 3,152.22 3,240.71 $ 3,240.71
+2.81%
CURRENT: Out Of Pocket Maximum Out Of Pocket Maximum
Single $4,100 Single $4,300
Family $8,200 Family $8,600

HEALTH PARTNERS ALTERNATE OPTIONS

Open Access $5,750 - 100% HSA (Silver)

Open Access $6,500 - 100% HSA+ (Silver)

EE Sp Ch EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL
36 407.02 407.02 406.55 406.55
66 992.73 992.73 991.59 991.59
57 806.43 806.43 805.50 805.50
29 370.29 370.29 369.86 369.86
36 407.02 407.02 406.55 406.55
2,983.49 $ 2,983.49 2,980.05 $ 2,980.05
-5.35% -5.46%
QOut Of Pocket Maximum Out Of Pocket Maximum
Single $5,750 Single $6,500
Family $11,500 Family $13,000




1/14/2021
2/11/2021
3/11/2021
4/8/2021
5/13/2021
6/10/2021
7/8/2021
8/12/2021
9/9/2021
10/14/2021
11/11/2021 — Veteran's Day
12/9/2021

Tentative
2021 MMS CHB Meeting Dates



